
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please ask for: Helen Rickman, Democratic Support Officer  
T: 01752 304022 E: helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:    Tuesday 11 October 2011 
Time:   10 am 
Venue: Council House, Armada Way, Plymouth 
 
Committee Members: 
Steve Pearce, Chair 
Councillors Mrs Aspinall, Drean, Jordan, Lowry and Dr. Mahony. 
 
Independent Members: 
Ms Farrell, Mr Williams and Mr Campbell 
(two vacancies) 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
Date: 3 October 2011 

Public Document Pack



 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.  
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

Agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
  
 The Committee will be asked to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 6 July 2011. 
  
4. DRAFT MINUTES OF THE WORKING GROUP   (Pages 5 - 6) 
  
 The Committee will be provided with the draft minutes of the working group. 
  
5. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  
6. COSTS OF THE STANDARDS PROCESS    
  
 The Committee will be provided with a verbal update on the costs of the Standards 

process as requested at the last committee meeting.  
 

  
7. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING    
  
 For the Committee to note the next Standards Committee will take place at 10am in the 

Council House on Wednesday 14 December 2011. 
  
8. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

  



 

PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
�����

��
��
�����������������

����������	
�����

�
�

�
��
�����������������
�

���������
�
�����������	�
����
�������	����
���

���������������
	��������������������������������

���������	
�����	
������������������
���

���������� ���!��"	
�	
"�����	��
 ��
�
#
"���
"�
����$���%������
��&	�������
�
�����'��������	���

�%����

����������	
�	
"����� �	
"�#
"���
"�
����$���������	$������
	
"����(����	$�����
�
������
�	���
"	

�%��)�$�*�����+�������	
������
����������$�
�	
 �	
"�,����
	

���
�
)���$����
'���	���"�	��-.�..�	$�	
"���
����"�	��--�/.�	$��
�
�����������	
�
�������
������������
������
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
�����������������
����
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
������������������
�
���������
��������������
�

��� ��������	����
�����
���
�
�'���"���	�������������	�
�����	����
��"�	��������	����������������
�$�
'�$�
�
��	�� �	��
/.--0-/��
�

��� �	����	���
�
)�����	����1��
"�"�	��	�$����
�$���������
���$�$������������
�$$�������
�

��� �	���
��������
����	
	�����
�
#
�	

��"	

�����������
�"�����
�
"�
������

���������������"�
�	��"�	������
	��	
"�
���2�"�
�	���
��������
�$�
����-/�����2�
�������'	�����
��"�
'���
�

���� ����
����
�	��������	�����
�
)����������
�����$�������	��3����'�
������
�����
�

���� �����	����
�
�'���"���	������$�
������������$����
'����"��
�4�!	
�	� �/.--�	���
�
���$�"�	��	�
����
��
��
��"��
�

���� ��������	����
����	�	��	����	��	
��������	����
�
)�$�*����������������	
������
��������,����
	

��	
"���$�
�	
 �	"����"���	������
��$$������
����
�� ��	"������	
	

���������
"���
"�
��$�$�����

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



������	
	

�����	"�
������
�	"�������"�"�����������$��
"�
'��$���$�
�	���
����������
	���$�
�������)�����$$�����3�����
��
��	�����'����
��������������5����"��������	
	

����������
�����"��
�
#
������
������	�5������
��	���"������������	
������
��������,����
	

��	
"���$�
�	
 �
	"����"���	����
��������
��
��� �������$$�������
� ��	��
'�������	
"�
�����1���
"���
"�
��
$�$����������"�"�
����
������������$$�����3��	����� �����
"���	6������������
�
)�����$$���������'���
�	����
	���
�7�
�

�	�� �
�������	����� �"���
����
����	
��
"���
"�
��$�$���8�
��

���� �
�������
����$�
��	
"�"��$���	�����
���������
"���
"�
��$�$����8�
��

�
��
��

�
� �������� ���� 
��� 
�
��������
� ����"� 
��"� ��� ��� 	$�
"�"� ���
�����
�� 	
 � ��
�$$�
"	���
�� ���$� ����� ��$$������ ���	��
'� ��� ����
��
����$�
�0"��$���	�����
�"����������
"���
"�
��$�$������

�
#
������
��������������	
������
����������$�
�	
 �	
"�,����
	

��	"����"���	��+�
�

�"�� 	
��
"���
"�
��$�$����
���"�
������	�$�$�����������
��������������
	
 ������������	
��	������� 8�
�

���� 	
 � ��
�$$�
"	���
�� ��� 	$�
"� ���� 
�
��������
� �������"� � � ����
��	
"	�"����$$����������"�������$����"����������� ����

����

�
���

��������	���"�
�

��
����'	�"�
'�	����$����
"���
"�
��$�$�����
�
)�$�*����������������	
������
����������$�
�	
 �	
"�,����
	

������
'� �	"����"�
	����
�
	�����
�
��"���
'�	���'	���
�����$��
�
"�
�������"������������

��3�����$	�����
�������
�
)�����$$������	'���"�+�
�

�-�� ����������	����6�
'�'�������������������+�
�

� 	� ��
����$�
�0"��$���	�0
�
"�
��	
"�$�
�����
'����
�"���������
�
"���
"�
��$�$����8�
�

� 	� $	
	'�$�
�����	����$����
"���
"�
��$�$�����	
"��
����������
�������1�
�������
���������
���8�
�

�/�� ���� ��
"�
'�� ��� ���� ���6�
'� '����� 	��� 
�
��"���"� 	�� ���� 
�1��
��$$������$����
'��
�-9������$����/.--��

�
����
��
����� ���������������
���
�������
���������������!������!��

�
���
��
�����"���#���������������$������������$���
�
�
���
��������������	�����������	���$�����	���
��


���!��
�
�

Page 2



�
�� 
���
	��
�������
�����
�
)�$�*������������	
������
����������$�
�	
 �	
"�,����
	

�������"�"�����
�$$������
�����	
���"	����
���������������������	
"	�"����'�$��	
"���������
�	� �
�"���
�
)�����$$�������	���
���$�"�+�
�

�	�� ������	
"	�"����'�$������"����	�������"��
�����
�	�����������'������
�����������	
"	�"�������
'�	
"�	
"�����&�����)����)����
	�����
��
����"���������
�������������2����"�
���
������
��

������
�
"�
�8�
��

���� ����,����
$�
��	�$�"������$��������
	���
	����"�������
"�
������

��

��������	�������	��������5����$�
������	���	���	
"	�"��

�$$�����8�
��

�
��
��

�������"��������
��

��3��"�
����
������������
������	"����	���
	��

�"�����
�
"�
������$���$�
��	���	
"	�"��
�$$�����8�
�

�"��
��

	
 ���	
"	�"��
�$$����������"�
����
'����	����������������
�����
"�	�
��

�����8�����������"�	�������	�
���
��$�
	������

��

��	��"����	��
'���������	�����������'���������"�
�	����
�������8�
�

���� ����
���������	���
��"�"����$	� ���'���	���
�	
"�������	����������
"�
�
��	���	���
�	
"�������
	���$���������
���	"���
�
�� ����
�
�
���"�
�"�����	���	$�
���)���
����
����	$����6�����"�	��
'������
	���'	���
��������	
�����������
�"�����
�
"�
������"���$	�
��
���	
��
�
���������������
����"�:� 	������
����)�����	
"	�"�������
'�	
"�
	"����"���	��������	����6�� ��������	���/.--��	�������	������8�
�

���� ��	
�����
	��$�	����������"�	��� ����;��
"�
'3�	���	��8�
����
��

�$��	�
�������"������	
������"��	
6����������
	��	������� ����$�����
��	
"	�"�������
'�	
"8�
�

�'�� 	����������� �	'���"�� �������$$�����������
�����	"����
��
����
��"�
����1�������������������� ����	�����
�	� �
�"���

�
��$�����"��
����"�����
��"���������
���
�����
����
����	
"	�"����'�$����
����$�������	��
�	"����6�"������	
"���	���	"�
��������
�������

��"�
'������
��

������3�	
"���	���
������	
"�
�������
�$��8�����	���$����	
��������	�������"�$�
���	�����	������
��

������6�����
�
"�
��
	
"����	���������
��

��������������� �	
"���	������$	��� ��������
�����	���	�����������
�	�������
�����"��
�
#
�	������
������	�5������
��	���"������������	
������
����������$�
�	
 �	
"�,����
	

��
	"����"���	����������
�	���
�������

�����
���	�����	
"�����
���������������	��
����
�� �
���6�
'�	��"�	���
'�	�;��	
"	�"3�
�"���	�����'�����"	���
��"�	����	"����
���������"��������
����"����
���	

���
��
�
�	�
�"������
�����
�"����
�
)�����$$������	'���"���	������
������

����"��
�������	
"	�"�����
����	��������"�"��������

�1��$����
'����������$$�������
�-9������$����/.--��
�

Page 3



���� �������
�����	���
�
)�������$��	���	6�
��
�
�
2�

���
�������������$��
�;������������	
"	�"�3�$�
����-<���������
�

���� �����	�����������������������������
�
)�$�*����������������	
������
����������$�
�	
 �	
"�,����
	

��	"����"���	���������	��

����
�� ��
��
�$��	�
�����
�
��"������
�����	��"����	����$������

�������=

�������������
�	"����
���
	����"��	���	
"	�"��������$$������$����
'�$	 �����
��"���"������	������

�$��	�
���
�

�
�� ���	������	��	��
��	����		�������
�
)���
�1���
��"���"�$����
'����������	
"	�"����$$�������	��"�������	6����	
���
�-9�
�����$����/.--�	��-.	$��
��������

���*������
�

���� 	�	���������	�����
�
)����������
�����$������1�$�������
�����
�
�
�
�
�

Page 4



STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORKING GROUP 
22 August 2011 

 
 
Present:  Councillors: Councillor Mary Aspinall and Councillor John Mahoney.  

Officers: Tim Howes AD Democracy and Governance and Monitoring Officer, David 
Shepperd Head of Legal Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer and Linda Torney 
Deputy Head of Legal Services. 

 
 
This Working Group was convened at the behest of the Standards Committee meeting held on 
the 6th July 2011 where it was agreed a Working Group should review: 

 (a) The recruitment/dismissal/conduct and monitoring procedures for independent members; 

(b) The management of a former independent member, and involve the Chief Executive in this 
process*; 

The process for the recruitment of independent members was described and a copy of the 
paperwork associated with the process was circulated to those present at the Working Group 
meeting. During the discussion it was confirmed that references are requested and that Members 
undertook the short-listing and appointment process which included an interview for prospective 
candidates. 
 
No specific concerns or recommendations for change were made in respect of the appointment 
process. 
 
It was confirmed that the same appointment process was followed for all independent members.  
 
The working group were advised that in accordance with the Local Standards Framework Guide, 
‘Complaints about the conduct of independent members must be treated in the same way as that 
of other members.’ Therefore for any action to be taken against a member for alleged misconduct 
there needs to be a complaint setting out how the members conduct has breached the Code. 
 
It was agreed by the working group to make the following recommendations to the Standards 
Committee: 
 

1. The process for making a complaint about a member’s conduct should be made clear to all 
members. 

2. That independent members should be appointed for a fixed period (as at present), but that 
should be subject to annual review. 

3. That the process under 2. above, should be recommended to other committees which 
appointed independent/co-opted members. 

 
* This preliminary meeting did not include the Chief Executive. 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 DRAFT MINUTES OF THE WORKING GROUP

